
To: Mayor and City Council

From: Grace Bandstra, Deputy City Clerk

Date: March 11, 2024

Subject: 5-Day (April 11 - April 15, 2025) License for Class C Retail Alcohol License
with Outdoor Service - Mucky Duck, 3100 South Duff Avenue

Item No. 5
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Please see the attached documentation for a motion approving new 5-Day (April 11 -
April 15, 2025) License for Class C Retail Alcohol License with Outdoor Service -
Mucky Duck, 3100 South Duff Avenue, Pending Dramshop Review. The license was
approved at the February 11, 2025 meeting of the Ames City Council and is being
brought back as the licensee submitted a new application due to an error. 

ATTACHMENT(S):
Mucky Duck - Ren. Faire 5 Day.pdf
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https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3187498/Mucky_Duck_-_Ren._Faire_5_Day.pdf
https://www.cityofames.org/
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